CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HIMACHAL PRADESH

Po Box 21-Dharamshala, District Kangra, Himachal Pradesh - 176215

Phone: +91(1892)229330; Fax: +91(1892)229331; Mobile: +91(0)98055-41019 Email: vc.cuhimachal@gmail.com; website: www.cuhimachal.ac.in

F. No. Bud.5-3(4th)/CUHP/2010/

Dated: Feb 27/March 7, 2012

То

All Members of Finance Committee

Sub: 4th Meeting of the Finance Committee-Minutes thereof.

Sir,

Kindly find attached herewith the Minutes of the 4th Meeting of the Finance Committee of the Central University of Himachal Pradesh held on 27th February 2012 at 3.00 PM in Committee, Nehru Guest House, Jamia Millia Islamia, Jamia Nagar, New Delhi-110025.

It is requested that comments on the Minutes, if any, may please be sent by email at (<u>vc.cuhimachal@gmail.com/fo@cuhimachal.ac.in</u>) or by post, at the earliest. If no comments are received, within ten days, the Minutes shall be taken as confirmed.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(B.R. Dhiman) Finance Officer, Central University of Himachal Pradesh

Encl: As above.

- 1. The Registrar, Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dharamshala (HP), Camp Office: ICSSR, New Delhi, along with 15 copies of the Minutes for placing the same before the Executive Council for consideration and approval.
- 2. PS to Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dharamshala (HP), for information of the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor.

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HIMACHAL PRADESH



MINUTES

4th Meeting of the Finance Committee held on 27.02.2012 Venue: Committee Room, Nehru Guest House, Jamia Millia Islamia, Jamia Nagar, New Delhi – 110025.

Po Box 21-Dharamshala, District Kangra, Himachal Pradesh - 176215 Phone: +91(1892)229330; Fax: +91(1892)229331; Mobile: +91(0)98055-41019 Email: vc.cuhimachal@gmail.com; website: www.cuhimachal.ac.in

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HIMACHAL PRADESH

Po Box 21-Dharamshala, District Kangra, Himachal Pradesh - 176215

website: www.cuhimachal.ac.in

4th Meeting of the Finance Committee held on 27.02.2012 Venue: Committee Room, Nehru Guest House, Jamia Millia Islamia, Jamia Nagar, New Delhi – 110025.

MINUTES

The 4th Meeting of the Finance Committee of the Central University of Himachal Pradesh was held on 27th February, 2012 at 3:00 PM in the Committee Room, Nehru Guest House, Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi - 110025.

The following members were present: 1. Prof. Furgan Qamar Chairman Vice Chancellor 2. Prof. N. Satyamuthy Member (representative of the Executive Council) Member 3. Shri Syed Shahid Mahdi (representative of the Executive Council) Member 4. Dr. B.S. Gill, (Nominee of the Executive Council) Member 5. Shri R.D. Sahay (Nominee of the Visitor) Member 6. Shri Naveen Soi (Nominee of the Visitor) 7. Dr. (Mrs) Renu Batra Special Invitee (Joint Secretary, UGC) 8. Dr.K.D. Lakhanpal Special Invitee Registrar 9. Shri B.R. Dhiman Secretary **Finance Officer**

1.

- 2. Shri S.C. Chadha, could not attend the meeting due to his prior commitments and unavoidable reasons and was granted leave of absence:
- 3. The Vice Chancellor extended a warm welcome and thanked each member for sparing their valuable time to be here to attend the meeting. The Vice-Chancellor extended special thanks to Dr. (Mrs) Renu Batra to have joined in the Finance Committee as a Special Invitee. The Vice-Chancellor apprised the members about the development/progress made by the University so far. He stated that the XII Plan proposals of the University are under preparation and some work on it has been done.

After this, the Agenda was taken up for discussion.

Item No.4.1: Confirmation of the minutes of the 3rd meeting of the Finance Committee held on 10.12.2011.

The minutes of the 3rd meeting of the Finance Committee held on 10.12.2011, were confirmed.

Item No.4.2: To place before the Finance Committee the Report about the action taken on the decisions of its 3rd meeting held on 10.12.2011.

The report about the action taken on the decisions of 3rd meeting of the Finance Committee held on 10.12.2011 was noted, as per Annexure 4.2A. It was desired that while bringing before the Finance Committee, the 'Action Taken Report', the minutes of that meeting should also be placed before the members.

ITEMS FOR REPORTING AND RATIFICATION

Item No.4.3: To report to the Finance Committee the action taken by the University for submission of audited annual accounts for the year 2010-11 together with audit report and reply of the university thereto.

The audited Annual Accounts for the financial year 2010-11, together with audit report and the reply of the University thereto were considered by the Finance Committee in its 3rd meeting held on 10.12.2011. The Finance Committee recommended the same to the Executive Council for approval and further submission thereof to the Court, Visitor and the Ministry of Human Resource Management, for causing them to be laid before both Houses of Parliament after printing and binding as soon as the Hindi version of audit report is received from the CAG. There was a reference from MHRD that the audited accounts should be immediately sent to them as the same were to be laid before the Parliament. In the meantime the Hindi version of the audit report was also received. The audited Annual Accounts for the financial year 2010-11, together with audit report and the reply of the University thereto were accordingly sent to the MHRD and the MHRD placed the same before the Parliament, as intimated by them vide letter/e-mail dated 23.1.2012. The matter is reported to the Finance Committee for information.

The Finance Committee noted the action taken.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL

Item No.4.4:To place before the Finance Committee the Budget Estimates for the financial year2012-13 and the Revised Estimates for the year 2011-12 (Annexure – 4.4A).

The Budget Estimates of the university for the year 2012-13 and revised estimates for 2011-12, have been prepared by the Finance Officer in terms of the provisions

of Statute 7(7)(c), contained in The Second Schedule of the Central Universities Act 2009, under the guidance and supervision of the Vice-Chancellor. The Budget Estimates so prepared are placed before the Finance Committee for consideration and comments in terms of Statute 17(7) and thereafter, the same are required to be submitted to the Executive Council for approval.

It is to apprise the Finance Committee that a sum of Rs.1723.00 lakhs is likely to remain unspent at the close of the financial year 2011-12. Total availability of funds during the year 2011-12 is likely to be Rs.2351.58 lakh against which the expenditure is expected to be Rs.628.58 lakhs. The closing balance of Rs.1723.00 lakhs shall be accounted for as opening balance as on 1.4.2012. The university also proposes to invest some of the grant in term deposits with the Bank, as such nominal income on account of interest is likely to be earned. The university has also started some academic programmes and proposes to start some more courses and thus it expects an income of Rs.92.00 lakh.

Since the University was established during the year 2009-10, there was no separate budget for Non-Plan (Maintenance) during the XI Plan. The University Grants Commission provided Plan General Development Grant for (i) meeting the revenue expenditure on account of salary and other recurring and non-recurring maintenance expenditure and (ii) Plan Capital Grant for meeting the expenditure on account of capital works and creation of assets. All the teaching and non-teaching positions were sanctioned by the University Grants Commission and created by the University under Plan Budget. However, while formulating the Budget Estimates for the year 2012-13, i.e. the first year of XII Plan, all the teaching/non-teaching positions created during XI Plan period have been shown under Non-Plan (Maintenance) and the posts proposed to be created and filled up during the XII Plan, have been shown separately under Plan General Development (Maintenance) Budget.

The Finance Committee considered the Budget Estimates of the University for the year 2012-13 and Revised Estimates for the year 2011-12, and recommended the same to the Executive Council for approval, in principle. However, the actual expenditure should be planned according to the funds that are made available by the UGC to the University. The Vice-Chancellor also gave a brief position of funding and spending during the year 2011-12. The Finance Committee observed that the University has done significant progress and development in terms of establishing the Schools/Departments, starting of academic programmes, admissions, creating and filling up of the posts very prudently. However, due to non-transfer of land to the University on account of delay in the FCA clearance, the University has not been in a position to utilise the funds meant for the development of the infrastructure. The Finance Committee also appreciated the efforts of the University in mobilising physical resources in terms of academic block through the support of the State Government. Hence, it should get liberal funding during XII Plan so that it could develop to the desired level.

The matter regarding constitution of Investment Committee also came up for discussions. After detailed discussions, it was resolved that the constitution of Investment Committee may be deferred for the time being.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

(B.R. Dhiman) Finance Officer, Central University of Himachal Pradesh

Countersigned

(Prof. Furqan Qamar) Vice-Chancellor - Chairman

Annexure 4.2A

Action Taken Report (ATR) on the decisions of the 3rd meeting of Finance Committee held on 10.12.2011.

ltem No.	Item	Decision Taken	Action taken
ltem 3.1	Confirmation of the minutes of the 2nd meeting of the Finance Committee held on 11.6.2011.	The minutes of the 2nd meeting of the Finance Committee held on 11.6.2011, were confirmed.	No action.
Item 3.2	To place before the Finance Committee the Report about the action taken on the decisions of its 2nd meeting held on 11.6.2011.	The report about the action taken on the decisions of 2nd meeting of the Finance Committee held on 11.6.2011 was noted, as per Annexure 3.2A.	No action.
Item 3.3	To report to the Finance Committee the arrangement made by the University for providing transport facility to the students (Annexure 3.3A). The University has started its academic programmes at Temporary Academic Block (TAB), Shahpur. The students admitted to different programmes of studies are coming from different distant places. Besides the University has planned to provide hostel facility to the students by hiring buildings at By pass, Kangra and Dari (Dharamshala) both places are at different directions and are located at about 30-40 Kms from TAB Shahpur. Based on past experience, it is observed that the students face the problem of reaching in time for their classes and find it very inconvenient to reach the TAB by public transport. This in view and in order to facilitate students and attract quality students, the University decided to provide bus facility to the students free of cost. However, in order to make the system viable and pass on some of the expenditure to the beneficiaries (students and staff), it was found desirable that the University may charge some token amount on this account from the students and staff for availing the facility. It was gathered that the Himachal Road Transport Corporation is charging ten single fares per month from the students availing the bus facility. Keeping this factor in view the University has decided to provide bus facility. Keeping this factor in view the University has decided to a detail of the monthly payments made. The payments on this account are realised on month to month basis by the Coordinator, TAB against issue of cash receipt and a entry thereof is made on the card-cum-bus token under his dated signatures. Further, in order to ensure effectiveness of the system, ac Committee consisting of the Coordinator TAB, Convener Transport Committee, Registrar and the Finance Officer has been constituted to monitor the system and exercise control and checks on regular basis and also to make recommendation for any further improvements depending upon the requiremen	The Finance Committee perused the arrangement made by the University and recommended the same to the Executive Council for ratification. It recommended also that University should provide such a facility to the students to and fro the hostels.	The recommendations of the FC were approved by the EC vide item No.4.17in its meeting held on 10.12.2011. No further action required.

2.4.4 Academic Block of the University at Shahpur for providing conveyance facility to the medical team from Medical College. Thata and for other mists. day to day duties (Annexure 2.4A). personal the action teachor angement made by the University and recommended the same to the Executive (Chihart) where the University are running at TAB Shahpur tube matter was taken up with the local Gort. Medical College-cum-Hospital required the matter was taken up with the local Gort. Medical College-cum-Hospital required the transport facility to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, Internees and paramedical staff. Interfore the University the medical team from Medical College- transport facility to the medical team from Medical College- transport the coordinator, TAB to meet out the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. In the vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the port approval of the Vice-Chancelor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. The fanance Committee transport the action taken regarding filing the rates of honorarium of undertaking the journey. The vehicle shall be piled stricity ap per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approval and the vehicle should not be piled for more than 30,2000 Kms in a morth except the action taken regarding filing the rates of honorarium the vehicle should not be piled for more than 30,2000 Kms in a morth	lt a m	Te	we the action taken warming	widing biggd meticle of Townson	The Finance Committe	The
is to the medical team from Medical College, Tanda and for other misc. day to fade by the University needed to provide medical facilities for the students. Since medical officers were not available on short term contract basis, the matter was taken up with the local Gover. Medical College-cum-Hospital is and particular taken the medical team. Comprising of Medical Officer, Internets and particular collegation. The Courter activity for deputing a team of medical team. Comprising of Medical Officer, Internets and parametical staff. Therefore the University has for deputing a team of medical team. Comprising of Medical Officer, Internets and parametical staff. Therefore the University has for the vehicle shall be in the general pool to be used under the instruction of the coordinator. TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice Chancellor shall be obstained by the Coordinator. TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, the excluse channel of the University is prior approval of Horbite Vice Chancellor Shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice Chancellor shall be obstained by the Coordinator. TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice Chancellor shall be obstained by the Coordinator. TAB is faculty on texture basis (Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee to the executive Council to retaken the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was courced by the University and coordinator trAB. The exelute shall be be approved to the University and context basis, the Mice Marce 3.4. The recommendations the for a material the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was courced	Item	-			The Finance Committee	The recommendations of
dwy duites (Annexure 3.4A). made by the University are running at TAB Shahpur made by the University are running at TAB Shahpur made by the University and recommended the same to the Security duite most.18 wide term 0.6.1.83 (Chhatri) where the University and the University and wowers kind enough to agree to the request of the University of the University of the matter was taken up with the local Gord. Medical College-cum-Hospital required the transport facility to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, Internees and paramedical staff. Therefore the University the transport facility to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, Internees official duties at TAB. The said vehicle has been provided to the Coordinator, TAB to meet out the required the instruction of the Coordinator, TAB to meet out the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. ii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the Coordinator TAB. iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys they the Coordinator TAB. iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys they the Coordinator TAB. iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only for a approval of the time, silonetter reading and purpose of journey should be entreed and signed by the Coordinator TAB. iiii) The vehicle shall be piled for more than 3,000.00 Kmits approval and the terms and conditions of the coordinator TAB. iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	3.4				•	
The academic programmes of the University are running at TAB Shahpur (chiatry) where the University needed to provide medical facilities for students. Since medical officers were not available on short term contract basis, the matter was taken up with the local Good Co. Medical College-cum-Hospital required the tramsport facility to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, there action required. Concell for ratification. Viet Em No.4.180 (20.22011. No. full team of medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, there are and parametical staff. Therefore the University for difficial duties at TAB. Therefore the University has provided a hired webicle at TAB for providing conveynee facility to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, there is the vehicle shall be intered for the agency so approved by the University. In the vehicle shall be intered for the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. In the vehicle shall be intered providing conveyance of TAB as a whole. In the vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the trees-chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. The reaction taken regarding fising the rates of honorarium for visiting The angement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The finance Committee noted the action taken approxision feaching pace of the approxision for the scale or taken providing or tracking pace were the following tracking for the proceed pace the vide term No.4.12. The finance Committen intereviewe the designation of the pace stres of honorarium fo				e, Tanda and for other misc. day to	_	
IChieff (Chieff) where the University needed to provide medical facilities for the students. Since medical officers were not valiable on short term contract balk. Council for ratification. Is meeting held on further action Is meeting held		•				
students. Since medical officers were not available on short term contract basis, the matter was taken up with the local clock. Medical College-cum-Hoppite development anda, who were kind enough to agree to the request of the University of deputing a term of medical/para-medical saft to TAB Sharpur twice a week free of any charge. However, the Medical College-cum-Hospital required the transport Cality to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, Internet and parametical staff. Therefore the University has provided a hird whelide at TAB for providing conveyner faultit to the medical team, comparising of Medical Officer, Internet of field ublices at TAB. Therefore the University has provided a hird whelide at TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions: 1) The vehicle shall be hirde from the agency so approved by the University. 1) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior agoroval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be ootatined by the Coordinator TAB. Internet reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB. Inter vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. Inter interce committee of undertaking the journey. Inter interce committee faculty on lecture Basis (Annexure 3.4. The finance Committee noted the action taken by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The finance Committee noted the action taken by the University approach by the University approach by the University approach of the orbit vece Annee regarding fusing the rates of honorarium. The recommendations to the Executive Council by the University approach by the University for the correl approved by the E coordinator cum beav, Take for engaging wisting faculty on reguter basis, the vice Chancellor has been placed to						
the matter was taken up with the local Gow. Medical College-cum-Hospital at Tanda, who were kind encough to agree to the request of the University for deputing a team of medical(parametical staff to TAB Shahpur twice a week free of any charge. However, the Medical College cum-Hospital and transport facility to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, internees and parametical staff. Therefore the University has provided a hired vehicle at TAB for providing convegance facility to the medical team from Medical College Tanda and vice versa in lieu of TADA etc. and also for other miscellaneous official duties at TAB. Therefore the University to the Vehicle shall be hired from the agency so approved by the University, i) The vehicle shall be hired from the agency so approved by the University, ii) The vehicle shall be hired from the agency so approval of the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. TAB or aperson authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the Journey. It is finance Committee of the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the Journey. It is finance Committee of Home Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. TAB outpet the action takes in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hom bia Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. TAB or the vehicle shall be the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee to Excende the staff. The recommendations to the Excende counding to the Security counding the rates of honorarium for visiting atout the coordinator TAB or angenging flug by the staff at Annexure 3.4. The recommendations to the Excende shall be the university frames commission to the Excende and also advective by the University. However, the the order the staff the Academic Programmes for which approval and the EC overe travagenees tas orag			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-	
Item Tanda, who were kind enough to agree to the request of the University or deputing a term of medical para-medical staff. To TAB shapur twice a week free of any charge. However, the Medical College-cum-Hospital required the transport Cality to the medical team (norm Medical College TAR for providing conveyned Faility to the medical team (norm Medical College TAB and vice-versa in lieu of TA/DA etc. and also for other miscellaneous official duties at TAB. Therefore the University has provided a hired vehicle at TAB subject to the following terms & conditions: TAB subject to the following terms & conditions: The vehicle shall be hired from the agency so approved by the University. It is the vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. Item Coordinator TAB. Item conditions: Item kilometer reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB. Item conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. Item coordinator TAB. Item coordinator TAB. Item finance Committee not the Exceeding on the vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the coordinator TAB to reagang fing the rates of honorarium for visiting affectly on lecture basis (Annexure 3.4. Item finance Committee note the exclone Caling posts was concurred by the University for any concer toru nhs academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the vice-chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium. The finance Committee for any provide toru the following rates of honorarium. Item finance chan					Council for ratification.	
deputing a team of medical/para-medical staff to TAB Shahpur twice a week free of any charge. However, the Medical College- mand paramedical staff. Therefore the University and Therefore the University and and paramedical staff. Therefore the University and official duties at TAB. The said vehicle has been provided to the Coordinator, TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions: Image: Comparison of the Coordinator, TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions: 1) The vehicle shall be inted from the gency so paproved by the University, in the vehicle shall be inted from the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. Image: Comparison of the Staff Staf						
if ree of any charge. However, the Medical College-cum-Hospital required the transport facility to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, internees and paramedical staff. Therefore the University has provided to thre Coordinator, TAB solicet to the following terms & conditions: iii The vehicle shall be hird from the agency so approved by the University, ii) The vehicle shall be in the general pool to be used under the instruction of the Coordinator, TAB to meet out the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometer reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The vehicle shall be piled for more than 3000.00 Kinsti in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Horbite vehicle shall be piled for more than 3000.00 Kinsti in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Horbite vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB. The Finance Committee The stated the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching porgrammes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is ogniale effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis, interviews and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In the State the Academic Programmes for which happroval and provision of teaching porgrammes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is ogniale effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis, there were at a solice shall be admissible on per lecture of one hour'. The tonintet the designation of the gueucly on lecture basis,					required.	
Itansport facility to the medical team, comprising of Medical Officer, internees and paramedical staff. Therefore the University has provided a hird evhicle at TAB for providing conveyance facility to the medical team from Medical College Tanda and vice-versa in lieu of TA/DA etc. and also for other miscellaneous official duties at TAB. The said vehicle has been provided to the Coordinator, TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions: i) The vehicle shall be inted from the agency so approved by the University. i) The vehicle shall be inter four the agency so approved by the University. ii) The vehicle shall be inter four the agency so approved by the University. iii) The vehicle shall be lined for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The coordinator, TAB. iv) The coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The coordinator TAB. iv) The coordinator TAB. iv) The vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. iv) The vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University for approval of the Viee-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. The Finance Committee noted the action taken tegrarding fing the rates of honorarium for visiting as a toble. The recommended the assinger to the Kecuty control to the Kecuty of the Kecuty on four box size (and the the University for approval of the Kecuty control of the Coordinator. The moversit is an intere assist as the urgent facuty			-			
and parametical staff. Therefore the University has provided a hired vehicle at TAB for providing conversance facility to the medical team from Medical College Tanda and vice-versa in lieu of TA/DA etc. and also for other miscellaneous official duties at TAB. The said vehicle has been provided to the Coordinator, TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions: i) The vehicle shall be hired from the agency so approved by the University. ii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The vehicle shall be piled for more than 3,00.000 Kinsts in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Horbibe Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the University with the approved agency. vi) The vehicle shall be piled for more than 3,00.000 Kinsts in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which hap proval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commistre needed the same provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University for ast Commission roomended the same provision of the scuture Could by eaching registry may engage wising faculty on regular basis are yet to be doin. The Finance Committee should not soft the faculty on regular basis are yet to be doin. The recommended the same right with mag scutury needs could be reckoned as one hour. stad posts was concured by the University needs on the proposal of t						
TAB for providing conveyance facility to the medical team from Medical College Tanda and vice-versa in lieu of TAVD etc. and also for other miscellaneous official duties at TAB. The said vehicle has been provided to the Coordinator, TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions: i) The vehicle shall be inter general pool to be used under the instruction of the Coordinator, TAB to meet out the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The Coordinator, TAB will maintain the tog Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journeys should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB. or a person authorised by him, at the time of nudertaking the journey. v) The Coordinator, TAB will maintain the tog Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB. vi) The vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The ranagement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The university has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University, However, the interviews and selections of the faculty on regult basis are yet to be and. Ner det to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different course is organised effectively, it was deded that the University may renge wishing faculty on lecture basis sot that urgent faculty one lecture should be reckored as o						
Tanda and vice-versa in lieu of TA/DA etc. and also for other miscellaneous official duies at TAB. The said velicle las been provided to the Coordinator, TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions:- The vehicle shall be inter general pool to be used under the instruction of the Coordinator, TAB to meet out the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. The coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB ar a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. The vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved ageny. The vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions. The vehicle shall be piled for more than 3.000.00 kmtrs in a moth except in exceptional circumstrysit with the approved ageny. The vehicle shall the university is placed at Annexure 3.4. The outiversity has stret dhe Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University forants Commission. The said posts was correated and also devetised by the University the university and port the action devetise dy the University and acdemic programmes for which approval of the Suce that examing of a diversity and the university the same that exaching of one heur. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture shalls, the Suce Chancellor shall be approve the following rates of honorarium. The abover rates were fixed subject to the following rates of honorarium. <u>Guest faculty/Visiting faculty</u> Rs 1200.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation		-				
official duties at TAB. The said vehicle has been provided to the Coordinator, TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions: i) i) i) i) i) i) i) ii) iii) iiii) iiii) iiii) iiii) iiii) iiii) iiii) iiiii) iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii						
TAB subject to the followings terms & conditions:- i) The vehicle shall be hired from the agency so approved by the University, ii) The vehicle shall be hired from the agency so approved by the University, iii) The vehicle shall be plied for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. v) The vehicle shall be plied strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. vi) The vehicle shall be plied for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a moth except in exceptional circumstry is placed at Annexure 3.4. The finance Committee noted the same to boordinum for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5.4). The Iniversity has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University forants Commission. The remomendations the FC were approved by the E subject to the following rates of honorarium. 3.5 The data addemic programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University forants Commission. The remomendations the FZ were approve the following rates of honorarium. The base at selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In there Suduking faculty on le						
i) The vehicle shall be integeneral pool to be used under the instruction of the Coordinator, TAB to meet out the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. iii) The vehicle shall be plied for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometer reading and purpose of journeys should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. iv) The vehicle shall be plied strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. iv) The vehicle shall be plied for more than 3,00,000 Kmts in a month except in exceptional droumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. The finance Committee or Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the University formator. The finance Committee or the vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB. The finance Committee or the Vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the University as a started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University, However, the University and selections of the faculty one focure basis of that urgent faculty Poet Sourd be enclored as one hour. Thus Rs. The finance Committee task of nonorarium. The finance Committee task one hour and to ensure that caeching of anter task or approve the following rates of honorarium. The finance Committee task one hour. The security Council to rate the source task or approve the following rates of honorarium. The finance Commitente task one hour and to ensure that caeching		official	duties at TAB. The said vehicle has	been provided to the Coordinator,		
ii) The vehicle shall be in the general pool to be used under the instruction of the Coordinator, TAB to meet out the requirement of conveyance of TAB as a whole. iii) The vehicle shall be plied for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. v) The vehicle shall be plied strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University approved paperoval of Horble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. the maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometree dby the University approved proved of Horble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. The vehicle shall be plied strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee noted the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting and the provisity and to ensure that teaching of the ration soft the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University. However, the said posts ware created and also advertised by the University. However, the said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the said posts ware concurred by the University fand to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University many engage wisting faculty on recture basis, the induction of the action as the supper texture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus 8. The finance Committee the adaemic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of ho						
intervention interventenvention intervention interve		i) Tl	ne vehicle shall be hired from the age	ency so approved by the University.		
as a whole. as a whole. iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radus of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The Coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by the time of undertaking the journey. v) The vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. vi) The vehicle should not be piled for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. vii) Any mis-use of the vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB The The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. Tem To report the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis. A transmet sore which approval and provision of teaching posts was coursed by the University. However, the side posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the side posts were created and also advertised by the University and the subsect tot be done. In order tor un the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage sisting faculty on lecture basis, be the courcure basis, the subver ates were fixed subject to the following conditions: The finance Committee the double becknoed as onor hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should be recknoed as on the		ii) Tl	ne vehicle shall be in the general poo	ol to be used under the instruction of		
iii) The vehicle shall be piled for local journeys only. For all journeys beyond the radius of 60 kms, the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator TAB. iv) The Coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometer reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. v) The vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. vi) The vehicle shall be piled for more than 3,000.00 Kmrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hor ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. The vehice shall be piled for more than 3,000.00 Kmrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hor ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. The ranagement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. Item To report the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The University has starde the Academic Programmes for which approval of the University and to for a strictle and also advertised by the University. However, the action taken by the Eliversity on regarances moothy and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University and regare within and academic programmes do nub proposal of the super structure site of a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture should mean 'per lecture should mean' per lecture shou		th	e Coordinator, TAB to meet out the	e requirement of conveyance of TAB		
intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention interv				-		
intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention intervention interv				urneys only. For all journeys beyond		
iv) The Coordinator TAB. iv) The Coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by hin, at the time of undertaking the journey. Item of undertaking the journey. v) The vehicle shall be plied strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. Item of vehicle shall be plied for more than 3.00.000 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of How'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. Item Finance Committee note the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee note the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University forants Commission. The University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University. However, thus excertaed and also advertised by the University may affective Council interviews and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the duration of one lecture swith faculty on lecture basis on that urgent faculty needs could be met method as one hour. Thus 8. 100.000 per lecture should be reckned as one hour. Thus 8. ii. Guest faculty/Visiting faculty is an existing faculty on lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/Visiting faculty. The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions: </td <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		-				
iv) The Coordinator, TAB will maintain the Log Book of Vehicle where date, time, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. Image: Coordinator, TAB are a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. Image: Coordinator, TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. Image: Coordinator, TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. Image: Coordinator, TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. Image: Coordinator, TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. Image: Coordinator, TAB or a person authorised by the coordinator. Image: Coordinator, TAB Image: Coordinator, TAB 3.5 The university has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University. Forants Commission of teaching posts was concurred by the University. Forants Commission of teaching posts was concurred by the University. Forants Commission of teaching posts was concurred by the University. Forants Commission of teaching posts was concurred by the University. Forants Commission of the faculty on lecture basis that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes son onts uffer. Based on the proposal of the solud be reckaned as one hour. Thus Rs. Image: Sinul be admissible on the proposal of the solud be read. Image: Sinul be admissible on per lecture basis, the solud be read. i. Guest faculty/Visiting faculty. Rs.1000.00 per lecture basis, for eneaging visiting faculty. Rs.1000.00 per lecture basis, irre						
itime, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. itime, kilometre reading and purpose of journey should be entered and signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. itime, kilometre reading and purpose of provide agency. itime, kilometre reading and purpose of more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hom'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. itime The vehicle should not be piled for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hom'ble Vice Chancellor shall be bet personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB The strangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee not the Coordinator. 3.5 The duriesrity has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University. However, the interviews and sleetons of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. The Finance Committee not the Fice were approved by the E university. However, the sade posts were created and also advertised by the University mady cardin of on electure should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following conditions: The model the active present individual in a month. 100.00 per lecture should be erckoned as one hour'. 10.12.2011 1 Guest faculty/Visiting faculty. Shell be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the				he Log Book of Vehicle where date.		
signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. iiii Signed by the Coordinator TAB or a person authorised by him, at the time of undertaking the journey. ivi The vehicle shall be piled strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. ivi The vehicle shall be piled for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. ivi Not the vehicle shall be piled for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. The relation taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee noted the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting aprovision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The said posts were created and also advertised by the University may recoding to the Executive Council for ratification with the suggestion that the divertime thas is othat urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage wisting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium. The above rates were fixed subject to the following rates of honorarium. The above rates of honorarium flas. Sto00.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per lecture subside to approve the following rod Rs.25000.00 per lecture basis, hirrespective of the designation of the guaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor happrocedut per substide las notified separately, Howew						
of undertaking the journey. v) The vehicle shall be plied strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement netred by the University with the approved agency. vi) The vehicle should not be plied for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. The vehicle should not be plied for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. The vehicle should not be plied for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month. 3.5 The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee note the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval an provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University. However, the university and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes somothly and to ensure that teaching of the faculty on lecture basis on the urgons and the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis on the urgons of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty no lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium. The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture lasis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty on engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor he procedure for which shall be an soutfied separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty on engage and with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately.						
v) The vehicle shall be plied strictly as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. Image: the should not be plied for more than 3,00.00 Kmts in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. Image: the should not be plied for more than 3,00.00 Kmts in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB Image: the should not be plied for more than 3,00.00 Kmts in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB Image: the terms of the vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB 3.5 The university has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty so engage shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University to maximum of Rs						
agreement entered by the University with the approved agency. i) The vehicle should not be piled for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. iiii Any misuse of the vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee note the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting note the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting for the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting for the duity on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5.). The Finance Committee note the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting for the duity on tegutar basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching or the tactor of the Executive Council for ratification with the suggestion that the university. However, the guest faculty, vit was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis, so that urgent faculty needs could be met. Thus Rs. 10.12.2011 Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions: 10.00.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month. 10.12.2011 1 The adove rates of honorarium fing faculty visiting faculty. Visiting faculty, visiting faculty, visiting faculty, wishing faculty, wishing faculty, wishing faculty. Wishing faculty is a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'. 10.12.2011 1				per the terms and conditions of the		
vi) The vehicle should not be plied for more than 3,000.00 Kmtrs in a month except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. Item The recommendations 3.5 The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The Finance Committee noted the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The Finance Committee noted the action taken provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The Finance Committee noted the action taken provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University. However, the interviews and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different course is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis on that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions: 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'. 2. Invited/Special lectures/workshop expert Rs.1000.00 per lecture individual in a month. 1 3. The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture of one hour'. 1 3. Invited/Special lectures/workshop expert Rs.1000.00 per lecture individual in a month. 1 <tr< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>						
except in exceptional circumstances for which the prior approval of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. Image: Coordinator TAB The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. Item To report the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University frants Commission the University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University, However, the interviews and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions: The recommendations Sr.No. Particulars Rate of honorarium individual in a month. Rs.1000.00 per lecture individual in a month. 1000.00 per lecture border to run be academic programme shall be antified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty. Nore hour'. Nore hour'. 1. Guest faculty/visiting faculty son lagaged shall not be entitled for any other b						
Hon'ble Vice Chancellor shall be obtained by the Coordinator. Vii) Any mis-use of the vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. Item To report the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The Eniance Committee noted the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The Finance Committee noted the same to the Executive Council for ratification with the suggestion that the diversity and recommended the same to the Executive Council for ratification with the suggestion that the diversity for the course is organised effectively, it was decided that the University ward of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. Thus Rs. 10.12.2011 Ordifferent courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions: Sr.No. Particulars Rate of honorarium No.00 per lecture of no hour'. 2. Invited/Special lectures/spice of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. Rs.1000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. No.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. No.00 per lecture basis, irres						
vii) Any mis-use of the vehicle shall be the personal responsibility of the Coordinator TAB The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4. Item 3.5 To report the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The Finance Committee noted the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The Finance Committee noted the action taken provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The Finance Committee noted the action taken by the University and recommended the same to the Executive Council for ratification with the duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. The recommended the same to the Executive Council for ratification with the duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. <u>Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following conditions:</u> Rate of honorarium 1. Guest faculty/Visiting faculty Rs.1000.00 per lecture individual in a month. Nou hour'. 2. Invited/Special lectures/workshop expert Rs.1000.00 per lecture individual in a month. Nou hour'. 3. The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture budget faculty/visiting faculty so engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
Coordinator TAB The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4.Item 3.5To report the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis on the groposal of the Scoordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following rates of honorariumThe side of honorariumThe side of honorarium1.Guest faculty/Visiting facultyRate of honorarium a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.New restore of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the UniversityHere the following faculty. The university and faculty so mageed shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
The arrangement so made by the University is placed at Annexure 3.4.ItemTo report the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A).The University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University. Grants Commission. The said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:The side of honorarium a maximum of Rs.2000.00 per individual in a month.1.Guest faculty/Visiting faculty source for which shall be and mostified and a maximum of Rs.2000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately.The above rates of honorarium shall be endaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified			-			
ItemTo report the action taken regarding fixing the rates of honorarium for visiting faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:The Finance Committee noted the action taken by the University and uration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.The finance Committee noted the same to the Executive Council for ratification with the suggestion that the duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.The finance Committee noted the same to the Executive Council for antification with the should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs.2.Invited/Special lectures/workshop expertRate of honorarium Rs.1000.00 per lecture a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.Invited/Special lectures/workshop expertInvited/Special Rs.1000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled 						
 3.5 faculty on lecture basis (Annexure 3.5A). The University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the interviews and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following conditions: <u>Sr.No.</u> Particulars Rate of honorarium. 1. Guest faculty/Visiting faculty Rs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month. 2. Invited/Special Rs.1000.00 per lecture i) The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as hall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University 	Itom				The Finance Committee	The
The University has started the Academic Programmes for which approval and provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following conditions:by the University and recommended the same to the Executive Council for ratification with the suggestion that the duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs.the FC were approved by the ESr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium Rs.1000.00 per lecture individual in a month.1000.00 per lecture a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.i)The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
provision of teaching posts was concurred by the University Grants Commission. The said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the interviews and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:recommended the same to the Executive Council for atfification with the suggestion that the duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.approved by the E vide item No.4.14i its meeting held on 10.12.2011Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium m faculty/Visiting facultyRs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.1000.00 per lecture a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be an otified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty on engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the Universityapproved by the E vide item No.4.14i its meeting held on 10.12.2011i)The above rates of honorarium shall be engaged with the prior approval o	5.5	-		Programmer for which approval and		
The said posts were created and also advertised by the University. However, the interviews and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:to the Executive Council for ratification with the suggestion that the university and to ensure that teaching of duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium individual in a month.1000.00 per lecture a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.2.Invited/Special lectures/workshop expertRs.1000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the Universityto the Executive Council for ratification with the suggestion that the university and the entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University			-			
interviews and selections of the faculty on regular basis are yet to be done. In order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:for ratification with the suggestion that the duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.its meeting held on 10.12.2011Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.100.00 per lecture a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty so ingaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the Universityfor ratification with the suggestion that the duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.						
order to run the academic programmes smoothly and to ensure that teaching of different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:suggestion that the duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture of one hour'.Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.10.12.20112.Invited/Special lectures/workshop expertRs.1000.00 per lecture biolowing faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University10.12.2011			-			
different courses is organised effectively, it was decided that the University may engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:duration of one lecture should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.noI.Guest faculty/Visiting facultyRs.1000.00 per lecture a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.i)The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						-
engage visiting faculty on lecture basis so that urgent faculty needs could be met with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:should be reckoned as one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.Rs.1000.00 per lecture a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.2.Invited/Special lectures/workshop expertRs.1000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University					00	10.12.2011
with and academic programmes do not suffer. Based on the proposal of the Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:one hour. Thus Rs. 1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium 1.Guest faculty/Visiting facultyRs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.one hour'.2.Invited/Special lectures/workshop expertRs.1000.00 per lecture biolocomer aculty/visiting faculty/visiting faculty/visiting faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University			-			
Coordinator-cum-Dean, TAB for engaging visiting faculty on lecture basis, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium Rs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.1000.00 per lecture should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.1.Guest faculty/Visiting faculty lectures/workshop expertRs.1000.00 per lecture a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.2.Invited/Special lectures/workshop expertRs.1000.00 per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to approve the following rates of honorarium: The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions:should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.Sr.No.ParticularsRate of honorarium 1.Guest faculty/Visiting facultyRs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month.should mean 'per lecture of one hour'.2.Invited/Special lectures/workshop expertRs.1000.00 per lecture babove rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
The above rates were fixed subject to the following conditions: of one hour'. Sr.No. Particulars Rate of honorarium 1. Guest faculty/Visiting faculty Rs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month. 2. Invited/Special lectures/workshop expert Rs.1000.00 per lecture i) The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
Sr.No. Particulars Rate of honorarium 1. Guest faculty/Visiting faculty Rs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month. 2. Invited/Special lectures/workshop expert Rs.1000.00 per lecture i) The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University				-		
1. Guest faculty/Visiting faculty Rs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month. 2. Invited/Special lectures/workshop expert Rs.1000.00 per lecture i) The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University		The abo	ove rates were fixed subject to the fo	llowing conditions:	of one hour'.	
1. Guest faculty/Visiting faculty Rs.1000.00 per lecture subject to a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month. 2. Invited/Special lectures/workshop expert Rs.1000.00 per lecture i) The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University		Sr No	Particulars	Pate of honorarium		
a maximum of Rs.25000.00 per individual in a month. constraints individual in a month. constraints individual in a month. individual in a month. constraints individual in a month. individual in a month						
individual in a month. individual in a mont		1.	Guest racuity/visiting faculty			
2. Invited/Special lectures/workshop expert Rs.1000.00 per lecture i) The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
 i) Interaction above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University 		2	have the difference in the			
 i) The above rates of honorarium shall be admissible on per lecture basis, irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University 		۷.		KS.1000.00 per lecture		
irrespective of the designation of the guest faculty/visiting faculty. The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University		·)				
The guest faculty/visiting faculty shall be engaged with the prior approval of the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University		-		•		
the Vice-Chancellor the procedure for which shall be as notified separately. However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
However, the guest faculty/visiting faculty so engaged shall not be entitled for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
for any other benefits or allowances. The order so made by the University						
in this regard, is placed at Annexure 3.5.		in t	his regard, is placed at Annexure 3.5			

Item 3.6	(i)To apprise the Finance Committee regarding adoption of CVC circular regarding Mobilisation advance in Tendering system. (Annexure 3.6(i)A).	The Finance Committee noted the action taken.	The action taken by the university as also
	The circular No.02/02/11 dated 17.2.2011 from Central Vigilance Commission was received in the University through MHRD vide their letter dated 13.7.2011		approved by the EC vide item No.4.15in its meeting held on
	for compliance. The said circular of the CVC has been adopted in the University		10.12.2011. No
	for strict compliance of the instructions/guidelines contained therein and		further action
	compliance was reported to the MHRD vide letter dated 18.8.2011		required.
	(ii)To apprise the Finance Committee regarding adoption of CVC circular	The Finance Committee	The
	regarding Transparency in Tendering system. (Annexure 3.6(ii)A).	noted the action taken	recommendations of
	The simular No. 04/02/44 dated 44.2.2044 form: Control Misilance Commission	by the University and	the FC were
	The circular No.01/02/11 dated 11.2.2011 from Central Vigilance Commission was received in the University through MHRD vide their letter dated 13.7.2011	recommended the same to the Executive Council	approved by the EC vide item No.4.15in
	for compliance. In this connection, it is submitted that the University has framed	for ratification.	its meeting held on
	its Purchase Rules known as "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules		10.12.2011. No
	2010". The said instructions and guidelines of the CVC regarding Transparency		further action
	in Tendering System, have already been included in the said rules, as contained		required.
	in Ordinance 35 (Rule 12.16 and Annexure XIX page 100 of the book), which		
	have been approved by the Finance Committee/Executive Council and have		
	been made applicable in the University for compliance. Further, the said rules have been printed in booklet form. The MHRD has been informed accordingly		
	vide letter dated 18.8.2011.		
	(iii)To apprise the Finance Committee regarding adoption of CVC circular	The Finance Committee	The
	regarding Integrity Pact in Tendering system. (Annexure 3.6(iii)A).	noted the action taken by the University and	recommendations of the FC were
	The office memorandum No.14(12)/2008-E-II(A) dated 19.7.2011 from Govt. of	recommended the same	approved by the EC
	India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Expenditure was received in the	to the Executive Council	vide item No.4.15in
	University through MHRD vide their letter dated 4.8.2011 for compliance. In this	for ratification.	its meeting held on
	connection, it is submitted that the University has recently framed its own		10.12.2011. No
	Purchase Rules known as "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules		further action
	2010". A clause regarding the Integrity Pact (Rule 7.13) along with the Annexure		required.
	(Annexure X, page 83)) as prescribed by the Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India, has already been included in the said rules, as contained in Ordinance 35, which		
	have been approved by the Finance Committee/Executive Council and have		
	been made applicable in the University for compliance. Further, the said rules		
	have been printed in booklet form. The MHRD has been informed accordingly		
	vide letter dated 9.9.2011.		
ltem 3.7	To report to the Finance Committee that the University has signed an Agreement with RITES Limited, Govt. of India Enterprise, New Delhi for	The Finance Committee noted the action taken	The recommendations of
5.7	imparting Project Management Consultancy to Central University of Himachal		the FC were
	Pradesh, for the Campus Development, with Architect to be appointed by the	recommended the same	approved by the EC
	PMC with University approval (Annexure 3.7A).	to the Executive Council	vide item No.4.19in
		for ratification.	its meeting held on
	The case to engage RITES Ltd. as Project Management Consultants was		10.12.2011. No
	considered by the Finance Committee vide Item No.1.12(T) in its first meeting held on 12.2.2011 and recommended to the Executive Council for approval that		further action required.
	the University may be allowed to engage RITES Ltd. as Project Management		requireu.
	Consultants with Architect to be appointed by the RITES with University		
	approval. The said recommendation of the FC was approved by the EC vide item		
	No.2.10 of its 2 nd meeting held on 13.2.2011.		
	The matter again came up before the Building Committee in its meeting on		
	11.6.2011 vide item No.2 when Shri YK Sharma, General Manager, RITES made a		
	presentation. The issues regarding appointment of Architect, Scope of work and payment terms were also discussed. The following terms were agreed upon:		
	1. The RITES Ltd. Have no objection if the University appoints another PMC		
	for any part of the work.		
	2. The RITES shall charge 6.0% of the final built up cost of the project as		
	the Consultancy fee. There is a provision of giving 10% of the works estimated cost as an advance on		
	account of mobilization fee on signing of the agreement. But since the work		
	estimates cost is not known at the movement and that the RITES have to incur		
	the expenditure immediately towards appointment of architect, etc. a sum of		
	Rs.30 lakhs may be given as an advance to the RITES by the University which		

	shall be	adjusted against the actual bills of the RITES. The said recommendation		
		Building Committee was considered by the Finance Committee vide item		
		in its 2 nd meeting held on 11.6.2011 and it was recommended to the		
		ve Council that the recommendation of the Building Committee may be		
		ed with the condition that the advance payment should be 10% on		
		t of mobilization fee on signing of agreement which should be against the		
		uarantee.		
		ngly, the University has signed an Agreement with RITES India Ltd.		
		2011 (Annexure 3.7A), for the Project Management Consultancy Services		
		establishment of University Campus at Dharamshala and Dehra (with		
		ct to be appointed by RITES with the approval of University).		
Item	-	ce before the Finance Committee the Statute-43 with regard to	The Finance Committee	The
3.8		ution of Pension Scheme and Provident Fund Scheme, for the benefit of	considered the proposal	recommendations of
		ity employees, for kind consideration and recommendation to the	in the light of the New	the FC were
	Executi	ve Council for approval (Annexure 3.8A).	Pension Scheme Rules of	approved by the EC
			the Government of India	vide item No.4.29in
	Section	36 of the Central Universities Act 2009 provides that "the University	and also the Office	its meeting held on
		nstitute for the benefit of its employees such provident or pension fund	Memorandum of Govt.	10.12.2011. The
		vide such insurance schemes as it may deem fit in such manner and	of India, Ministry of	action for
		to such conditions as may be prescribed by the Statutes".	Personnel, Public	implementation of
	.,	,	Grievances & Pensions,	New Pension Scheme
	As such	it is mandatory for the University to provide for necessary Statutes for	Department of Pension	of Govt. of India and
		istitution of pension and or provident and insurance scheme for the	& Pensioners Welfare	to register itself with
		s of its employees.	dated 26.7.2005	the CRA/ NSDL was
	benefit	son as employees.	and28.10.2009,	taken. The University
	At prese	ent there is no provision to this effect in the Ist Statutes of the University.	regarding applicability of	has got registration
	Therefo	pre, Statute 43 'Constitution of Pension Scheme' has been drafted out for		
		nefit of University employees (Annexure 3.8A) keeping in view the	the New Pension	number. Further
		ions of Government of India.	Scheme with regard to	action with regard to
			the employees already in	get PRAN in case of
		es for the New Pension Scheme and/or the old Pension-cum-GPF scheme	service prior to 1.1.2004.	individual employees
		of University employees covered under the respective schemes shall be	The Finance Committee	is in hand.
		me as are prescribed by the Central Government in respect of its	felt that while the Act of	
		ees from time to time, the provision for which is being made through	the University empowers	
	Ordinar	nces, for which separate agenda item providing for Ordinance 40 is	it to encourage inter-	
	coming	up before the Finance Committee.	University mobility of	
			faculty with portable	
	The sail	ent features of the new pension scheme are as under:	pensions and protection	
	i)	All new recruits into regular service of the University shall as a condition	of seniority; and that the	
	,	to their service be eligible to the benefit of New Pension Scheme known	2005 and 2009 office	
		as "new restructured defined contribution pension system", as is	memoranda permit the	
		applicable to the new entrants to Central Government service from	employees already in	
		1.1.2004.	service on or before	
	ii)		31.12.2003 and were	
	ii)	Such of the new recruits who prior to entering into regular service of	governed by old pension	
		the University were the regular employees of Central or State	scheme under the	
		Governments/Autonomous Bodies appointed in the said	CCS(Pension) Rules,	
		Governments/autonomous bodies on or before 31.12.2003 and who	1972, to continue to be	
		were governed under the old non-contributory Pension Scheme of their		
		respective Governments/Organisations and enter into University service	governed under the old	
		by submitting technical resignation shall continue to be eligible for	non contributory	
		pensionary benefits based on combined service in accordance with the	pension scheme, where	
		CCS (Pension) Rules 1972.	such employees submit	
	iii)	Further such of the new recruits who prior to entering into regular	technical resignation on	
		service of the University were the regular employees of Central or State	or after 1.1.2004 to take	
		Governments/ Autonomous Bodies appointed in the said	up new appointment in	
		Governments/autonomous bodies on or before 31.12.2003 and who	the new Ministry/	
		were governed by CPF scheme or any other pension scheme of Central	Department/Central	
		or State Governments/Autonomous Bodies other than the pension	Autonomous Body, yet	
		scheme under CCS (Pension) Rules 1972 and enter into University	there is some ambiguity	
		service by submitting technical resignation shall not be eligible for	as to whether this	
		pensionary benefits based on combined service in accordance with the	concession could be	
			made available even if	
		CCS (Pension) Rules 1972. However, such employees can seek pensionary/terminal benefits from their previous	such employee join an	
		pensionary/terminal benefits from their previous organisations/Departments, if admissible under the rules of that	institution that were	

Item 3.9	Government/ Organisation for the period of service rendered under that organisation/Department. The item was also placed before the Academic Council vide item No.3.21, of its 3 rd meeting held on 19.11.2011, which was considered and approved by the A.C. The Statutes for the Constitution of Insurance Scheme shall be prepared and placed before the Finance Committee in due course. To place before the Finance Committee the Ordinance 40 providing for Rules for the operationalisation of New Pension Scheme for the benefit of University employees for kind consideration and recommendation to the Executive Council for approval (Annexure 3.9A). Section 36 of the Central Universities Act 2009 provides that "the University shall constitute for the benefit of its employees such provident or pension fund or provide such insurance schemes as it may deem fit in such manner and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by the Statutes". Accordingly the Statute 43 'Constitution of Pension Scheme' has been framed by the University for the benefit of University employees. Statute 43(2) provides that the pension schemes and provident fund shall be maintained in such manner and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by the Statutes". Accordingly the Statute 43 'Constitution of Pension Scheme' has been framed by the University for the benefit of University employees. Statute 43(2) provides that the pension schemes and provident fund shall be maintained in such manner and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed under the Ordinances. Therefore the present Ordinance No.40 (Annexure 3.8A), has been framed. The item was also placed before the Academic Council vide item No.3.23, of its	established after 31.12.2003. This in view, the Finance Committee felt that the matter requires detailed examination and should, therefore, be deferred. However, in view of the fact that the University has already started its recruitment, the Finance Committee recommended to the Executive Council the implementation of New Pension Scheme of Govt. of India and to register itself with the CRA/NSDL. The Finance Committee felt that the Ordinance 40 has been proposed under the provisions of the Statute 43 which has been deferred. As such the Finance Committee decided that the agenda item regarding Ordinances be deferred till the relevant Statute is approved.	The recommendations of the FC were approved by the EC vide item No.4.30(i)in its meeting held on 10.12.2011. No further action required.
Item 3.10	3 rd meeting held on 19.11.2011, which was considered and approved by the A.C. To place before the Finance Committee the Annual Accounts together with Audit Report for the financial year 2010-11 (Annexure 3.10A). The Annual Accounts of the University for the year 2010-11 were prepared by the Finance Officer in terms of the provisions of Statutes 17(7) (c) which were presented to the Finance Committee in terms of Statutes 17(7). The Finance Committee considered the accounts vide item No.2.6 of its 2 nd meeting held on 11.6.2011 and recommended the same to the Executive Council for approval. The Accounts were approved by the Executive Council vide item No.3.12 of its 3rd meeting held on 11.6.2011. The matter was thereafter taken up with the Pr. Auditor General (Audit), Himachal Pradesh, Shimla, vide this office letter dated 22.6.2010 for getting the accounts audited. The audit party has undertaken the audit of accounts of the University on August 1-11, 2011. The Audited Annual Accounts together with Audit Report (English Version) of the CAG was received by the University on 15.11.2011. The Hindi version is yet to be received. Thereafter the accounts in bilingual have been prepared, however, the work relating to printing and binding of the Annual Accounts shall be undertaken as soon as the Hindi Version of the Audit Report is received from the CAG. As per sub-section (2) of Section 31 of the Act, a copy of the annual accounts together with the audit report thereon is required to be submitted to the Court and the Visitor along with the observations of the Executive Council. Further, as per sub-section (4) of Section 31 of the Act, a copy of the Annual Accounts together with the Audit Report, as submitted to the Visitor, is also to be submitted to the Central Government, which shall cause to be laid before both Houses of Parliament.	The Finance Committee considered the audited Annual Accounts for the financial year 2010-11, together with audit report and the reply of the University thereto and expressed its satisfaction with the maintenance of accounts by the University. The Finance Committee recommended the same to the Executive Council for approval and further submission thereof to the Court, Visitor and the Ministry of Human Resource Management, for causing them to be laid before both Houses of Parliament after printing and binding as soon as the Hindi version of audit report is received from the CAG.	The recommendations of the FC were approved by the EC vide item No.4.36in its meeting held on 10.12.2011. The audited annual accounts and the audit report together with reply of the University were sent to the Visitor and the MHRD for causing them to be laid before both Houses of Parliament. The audited accounts were placed before the Parliament as intimated by the MHRD vide letter/e- mail dated 23.1.2012.

To place before the Finance Committee the Approval and Release of Book "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules 2010". The "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules 2010" of the University were formulated as Ordinance 35 and were placed before the Finance Committee in its 2 nd meeting held on 11.6.2011 vide item No.2.9. While approving the said Rules, it was felt that these rules may be printed/published in the form of booklet/manual. The Finance Committee considered and recommended the same to the Executive Council for approval, which were approved by the EC vide item No.3.12 of its 3 rd meeting held on 11.6.2011. The said rules have been printed in booklet form. Whie taking up the work of printing, proper editing was undertaken and certain mistakes, typographical errors, etc. were rectified. At the same time, the instructions received from Central Vigilance Committee through MHRD regarding 'Integrity Pact', 'Transparency in Tendering' have also been included.	The Finance Committee appreciated the efforts of the University and recommended to the Executive Council, the approval and release of the booklet.	The Executive Council considered the matter under Item No.4.28 of its meeting held on 10.12.2011, and approved the book "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules 2010" and appreciated the action taken by the University and released the same.
To place before the Finance Committee recommendations of the Academic Council made in its 3 rd meeting held on 19.11.2011:		
(i)Item No.3.5:To report to the Academic Council about the International Conference of the Research Committee on Sociology of Law on Peace Justice and Development organised by the Central University of Himachal Pradesh The Central University of Himachal Pradesh, at the request of the President of Research Committee on Sociology of Law (RCSL) of International Sociological Association (ISA), organized a three day International Conference on Sociology of Law during September 10-12, 2011. The main theme of this Conference was 'Peace, Justice & Development'. This was the first time that an International Conference on Sociology of Law was held in India and only second time in Asia, last held in Japan in 1995. In this International Conference no financial contribution was made by the University. However, a dinner was hosted by the Vice-Chancellor to the participants and a sum of Rs.62,500.00 was spent thereon.	The item was withdrawn since the Vice-Chancellor was competent to take such decisions under the powers conferred and vested in him.	No action required.
(ii) Item No.3.8:To report to the Academic Council the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor for prescribing Professional Development Fee for all programmes of study. The approved Prospectus for the year 2011-12, provided for charging Professional Development Fee for MBA Programme @ 4000/- per student per semester and for M.Lib & MSW programmes @ 2000/- per student per semester. The amount so collected is to be utilised for industry/filed visit, educational tours and other activities for professional development of students. Since students of other programmes in the past desired that such activities be conducted for them as well, it appeared necessary that the Professional Development Fee should be charged from the students in all the programmes. Accordingly a corrigendum was issued to the effect that Professional Development Fee shall be charged @ Rs. 4000/- per semester from the students who will be admitted to MBA programmes (all stream) and @ Rs. 2000/- per semester from the students admitted to all other PG programmes during the Academic Session 2011-12 and onwards. However, the students already enrolled/admitted shall continue to be governed by the schedule of fee as prescribed in the prospectus of Academic Session 2010-2011.	The Finance Committee noted the action taken by the University and recommended the same to the Executive Council for ratification.	The matter decided by the Executive Council under item No.4.13 of its 4 th meeting held on 10.12.2011 and approved on the lines of recommendation of FC.
 (iii)Item No.3.15: To Place before the Academic Council the Report and Recommendation of the Expert Committee for the selection and finalisation of the University Logo As authorised by the Academic Council vide item No.1 14(iii) of its first meeting held on 10.07.2010 and the Executive council of the University vide item No. 1.33 of its first meeting held on 24.07.2010, a competition was organised for designing the logo of the CUHP and announced via e-mail, letters to over 40 well known institutions and individuals for participation. Consequently, in all 120 entries were received from 39 individuals, some free lancers and rest from individuals from 21 institutions. Out of these 120 entries, 	The Finance Committee considered the recommendation of the Academic Council and recommended the same to the Executive Council for approval.	The matter decided by the Executive Council under item No.4.20 of its 4 th meeting held on 10.12.2011 and approved on the lines of recommendation of FC.
	 "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules 2010". The "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules 2010" of the University were formulated as Ordinance 35 and were placed before the Finance Committee in its 2rd meeting held on 11.6.2011 vide item No.2.9. While approving the said Rules, it was felt that these rules may be printed/published in the form of booklet/manual. The Finance Committee considered and recommended the same to the Executive Council for approval, which were approved by the EC vide item No.3.12 of its 3rd meeting held on 11.6.2011. The said rules have been printed in booklet form. Whie taking up the work of printing, proper editing was undertaken and certain mistakes, typographical errors, etc. were rectified. At the same time, the instructions received from Central Vigilance Committee through MHRD regarding 'Integrity Pact', Transpareny in Tendering' have also been included. To place before the Finance Committee rocomil about the International Conference of the Research Committee on Sociology of Law on Peace Justice and Development organised by the Central University of Himachal Pradesh, at the request of the President of Research Committee a Nociology of Law law and Sociological Association (ISA), organized a three day International Conference on Sociology of Law was held in India and only second time in Asia, last held in Japan in 1995. In this International Conference no financial contribution was made by the University. However, a dinner was hosted by the Vice-Chancellor to the participants and a sum of Rs.62,500.00 was spent thereon. (ii) Item No.3.8:To report to the Academic Council the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor for prescribing Professional Development Fee for all programmes of study. The approved Prospectus for the year 2011-12, provided for charging Professional Development Fee for MBA Programmes @ 2000/- per student per semester from the students for professional Development Fe	 "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules 2010". The "CUHP Procurement of Goods and Services Rules 2010" of the University and the saft Rules, it was felt that these rules may be printed/published in the form of booklet/manual. The Finance Considered and recease of the booklet. Commended the same to the Executive Council for approval, which were approved by the EC vide item No.3.12 of its 3" meeting held on 116.2011. The said rules have been printed in booklet form. While taking up the work of printing, proper editing was undertaken and certain mistakes, typographical errors, etc. were rectified. At the same time, the instructions received from Contral University of Himachal Praces. To place Before the Finance Committee crosmended to take must conference of the Research Committee on Sociology of Law on Peace Justice Markets. (IIItem No.3.57 or report to the Academic Council about the International Conference on Sociology of Law (RCSL) of International Sociologia A three day International Conference on Sociology of Law sheld in India and only second time in Asia, last hed in Japan in 1995. In this International Conference nor financial contribution was made by the University of Himachal Pracesh and thereday International Conference on Sociology of Law was held in India and only second time in Asia, last hed in Japan in 1995. In this International Conference nor financial contribution was made by the University and the azon of Resoral Bueylopment Fee for MBA Programme & 2000/- per student per senseter. The amount so collected is to be utilised for industry/filed visit, educational tors and other activities for professional Development Fee for MBA Programme & 2000/- per student per senseter. The amount so collected is to be utilised for industry/filed visit, educational of the Parged Res. A000/- per student per sensets. A for Merged Res. A000/- per student per sensets a dorearged Res. A000/- per student pare

	the deadline while one entry from one individual was received after the	
	ne was over. Thus, in all 39 individuals submitted 120 entries. As	
	rised by the AC and EC the Vice Chancellor constituted a committee	
-	ising the following to adjudge the entries and make recommendations for	
the sel	lection of the logo of the university:	
i)	Prof. Sudhakar Nadkarni, former Professor and Head, Department of	
	Designs, IIT Guwahati.	
ii)	Prof. Pritam Singh, Emeritus Professor, MDI, Gurgoan and former	
	Director, IIM Lucknow, also member of the Executive Council of the	
	University	
iii)	Prof. S. P. Thyagarajan , former Vice- Chancellor, Madras University,	
	Chennai, also Member of the Executive Council of the University	
iv)	Prof. Shyam Menon, Vice- Chancellor, Ambedkar University, New	
	Delhi, also Member of the Academic Council of the University	
v)	Prof. Sudhanshu Bhushan, Head, higher Education, NUEPA, New Delhi,	
	also Member of the Academic Council of the University	
vi)	Prof. Vibha Chaturvedi, Deptt. Pf Philosophy, University of Delhi, Delhi,	
	also Member of the Acadmeic Council of the University	
vii)	Mr. Syed Shahid Mahdi, Former Vice- Chancellor, Jamia Milia Islamia,	
	New Delhi, also Member of the Finance Committee of the University	
viii)	Prof. Y. S. Verma, Special Officer & Dean, Central University of	
	Himachal Pradesh, Dharamshala.	
ix)	Prof. Arvind K. Agrawal, Dean, CUHP, Dharamshala.	
The Co	ommittee, attended by the following, met in the Committee Room of the	
Nation	al University of Educational Planning & Administration (NUEPA), New	
Delhi a	at 11:30 AM on 16.03.2011:	
i)	Prof. Pritam Singh – Member	
ii)	Prof. Shyam Menon – Member	
íii)	Prof. Sudhanshu Bhushan - Member	
iv)	Prof. Sudhakar Nadkarni - Member	
v)	Prof. Yoginder S. Verma - Member	
vi)	Prof. Arvind Agrawal- Member	
, vii)	Mr. Pramod Rawat, NUEPA - Special Invitee	
,	e 120 entries were presented before this Committee both in multimedia	
	tation and printed form. After going through all the entries, the decided	
as und		
i)	The logo should reflect the ambience, the purpose of business, i.e.,	
,	education and it should be for future. It should not be too obvious or	
	amateurish as well also not too abstract. It should be easily printable in	
	different formats. It should have practicality that could be used on	
	letter head, official stationary, watermark for degrees and transcripts,	
	seals, university flags etc.	
ii)	The logo should inspire faculty, students and other members of the	
,	University Community. It should be simple; symbols should reflect	
	evolution of human being through education; may be through a	
	symbolic representation of light or glow or illumination. The logo	
	should have some convergence with vision of the University.	
iii)	The logo should reflect secular character of CUHP with emphasis on	
,	transcending parochialism, symbolize environment, the pristine nature	
	Himachal Pradesh and presentation of CUHP as a University with a	
	difference. It must encompass the Global outlook of a multidisciplinary	
	University with inclusive approach to education.	
iv)		
iv)	The Committee selected the entries by following persons as having made commendable efforts:	
	a. Akshay Khatri, M S University, Baroda	
	b. Rahul Ganguly, NIT Hamirpur	
	c. Udai Kumar, IIT Guwahati d Vivek Apand JIT Kappur	
	d. Vivek Anand, IIT Kanpur	
v)	The committee also recommended that the above participants should	
	be given a certificate of appreciation and their names should be	
	displayed on the Website besides giving some token reward.	

 vi) Finally the Committee recommended unanimously that the logo contributed by Mr. Akshay Khatri should be selected but he should be asked to prepare modified multiple versions, incorporating symbol of glow, light or illumination in multiple copies in different colours, for different formats. He should also put the name of CUHP in Hindi Font on the logo. In accordance with the recommendations of the Committee, Mr. Akshay Khatri was requested to make necessary modifications in the Logo and also provide description of the details used. Mr. Khatri accordingly submitted the modified version and also his consent to the university to use the logo. The description furnished by him for the details as: "The combination of typographical and visual approach shows the identity of university and denotes education, empowerment and environment; it showcases the natural scenic beauty of Himachal Pradesh and that the simplistic design makes it easy to reproduce in a variety of media. The three colours used in the logo symposites as - Blue – suggests ducation and empowerment; Green – suggests growth and environment; and Orange – education, development, environment of university, Following the receipt of the modified Logo, the Vice Chancellor sought approval of the Members of the Academic Council by circulation through emails for the since been used on trial basis on various documents and forms. The Academic Council appreciated the Logo designed by Sh. Akshay Khatri and approved the logo for adoption by the University. He Academic Council further suggested that in addition to the Cash Prize as announced, Shri Akshay Khatri, whose logo has been selected for adoption by the University and the schedule of fees chargeable from students allotted hostel facilities. The University has started programmes of studies at the PG and Research Degree levels in various disciplines. Students admitted to have pregrammes are presently staying in and around Shahpur, Kangra, Dharamshala and other n	The Finance Committee considered the recommendation of the Academic Council and recommended to the Executive Council, for approval, as proposed with the suggestion that in addition to the hostel charges recommended by the AC, the electricity and water charges @ Rs.150.00 per month (payable for 10 months in a year) may also be prescribed.	The recommendations of the FC was approved by the EC vide item No.4.32in its meeting held on 10.12.2011. The decision has been notified vide notification No.1-5/ CUHP/Acad/2010/36 1-65 dated 12.1.2012.
--	--	--

Item 3.13	 Admission Fees (One-time, non-refundable): Rs. 500/= Hostel Security Deposit (One-time, refundable): Rs. 1000/= Room Rent: Rs. 500/=PM (payable for 10 months in a year, in two instalments) Hostel Establishment Charges: Rs. 150/=PM for 10 months (payable for 10 months in a year, payable in two instalments) Kitchen Establishment Charges: Rs. 150/PM for 10 months in a year (payable in two instalments) Mess Charges: Mess are to be run on cooperative basis by the residents and expenses ton food shall be borne by residents on prorata basis (The University shall arrange for cooking and service staff and kitchen facilities) The Academic Council considered and approved the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor with the observation that considering the fact that the University is operating from temporary academic block and that the students of the University must be finding it difficult in arranging accommodation for their stay, the University has taken a wise decision in arranging the hostel facilities in rented accommodation. The Academic Council further observed that the hostel facilities are also needed to attract students from all over India. To place before the Finance Committee the proposal for assigning the work of appointing the Architect. In this regard it is brought to the notice of the Finance Committee that leal of the University thas not yet been transferred in the name of the University though earmarked, has not yet been transferred in the name of the University should go ahead with the appointment of the Architect immediately, so as to save time, or to wait till the land is physically made available to the University by the State Government. 	The Finance Committee considered the case and it was opined that the University should parallely/simultaneously take steps for the appointment of the Architect as well, so as to avoid delay and to ensure that the construction works could be started immediately on getting land transferred to it from the State Government.	The recommendations of the FC was approved by the EC vide item No.4.33in its meeting held on 10.12.2011.Further action is under active consideration. In this regard a meeting of the Building Committee was convened to examine the RFP and EOI so prepared by M/S Rites. Based on the observations of the Building Committee M/S RITES have been
Item 3.14	To place before the Finance Committee the proposal for assigning the work of working out the 'affected trees and their species' for the Dhauladhar and Beas Campuses of the University to the EdCIL India Ltd. The work regarding conduct of survey, contouring, zoning and preparation of Master Plan for the two campuses of the University was assigned to the EdCIL India Ltd. for getting the FCA clearance. The said work was done by the EdCIL and FCA clearance was submitted by the University. But the Forest Department has now demanded that the layout of the Buildings as proposed in the Master Plan has to be marked on the ground/site for assessing the affected trees and their species. The matter was discussed with the EdCIL in a meeting on 24.8.2011 but the EdCIL intimated that the said assignment was not included in the scope of work assigned to them by the University and this assignment can only be done by identifying the agency and shall not be a part of the original scope of work, which was agreed to by the University. The matter is placed before the Finance Committee for consideration whether the work of working out the affected trees and their species on the ground/site should be assigned to the EdCIL India Ltd or other process of calling tenders etc. for getting the said work done should be followed. The matter is urgent in nature since the FCA case may get delayed on this account.	The Finance Committee considered the case and it was of the opinion that since the EdCIL Ltd have already undertaken the work of surveying the area, contouring and preparation of Master Plan etc. as such they shall be in a better position to undertake and complete the work within minimum time. Therefore, the University should assign the work to the EdCIL.	asked to re-draft the RFP and EOI. The recommendations of the FC was approved by the EC vide item No.4.34in its meeting held on 10.12.2011. Further action is under active consideration.